
Question Answer

What is the scale of the drawing?
The drawing is for diagrammatical purposes.  The Vendor shall 
provide scaled, signed and sealed construction drawings as part 
of the design.

What is the approved working schedule? Does this restrict 
work hours?

There are no work hours restrictions unless lane closure is 
required.

Who are the required attendees for the on-site kick-off 
meeting?

The Vendor Project Manager and Site Superintendant are 
required to attend the on-site kick off meeting.

Is an existing topographic survey available and, if so, will it 
be made available to the sucessful bidder?

See Page A-7 of the Contract Plans.  No other topographical data 
is available.

Will any landscaping beyond resoration of grassy areas be 
required? Decorative or privacy landscaping, for example?

No landscaping is required outside of fenced area, other than 
restoration of grassy areas. 

Do you have a preferred generator manufacture or existing 
generators within your system that you would like to stick 
with. See Page A-13 of the Contract Plans, Note 1.
What size generator would you like us to spec.  If you 
would like us to size the generator please provide the 
expected load.  See Page A-13 of the Contract Plans, Note 1.

The drawings state that the lines and antenna installation 
will be performed at a later time.  Please confirm there is 
no LNA work to be performed within this scope.  There is no LNA work to be performed as part of this scope.

What wind speed does the FDOT want the tower to be 
designed to?

The FDOT’s wind speed criteria are specified in Contract Plans 
Sheet A-3, Note 4.

ADDENDUM NO. 2                                                                                                                                      DATE:  February 15, 2018
RE: ITB-DOT-17/18-9053-GH
FDOT D5 COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Procurement Office, 605 Suwannee Street, MS 20, Tallahassee, FL 32399

Notice is hereby given that Questions and Answers have been posted for the above referenced ITB

Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and submitting with their 
proposal (or Addendum may be sent via email to greg.hill@dot.state.fl.us) no later than the time 
and date of the proposal opening.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder/proposer to 
disqualification. 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other 
security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, 
Florida Statutes. 

Bidder/Proposer:____________________________________________

Submitted by (Signature):_____________________________________
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